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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:54 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The New Denver Show 2015 Auction is Open for Bidding! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Denver 2015 Mineral Auctions 
   

The 3rd Denver Show Auction is now open for bids! In this new offering are 
some incredible new specimens from the shows along with a selection of fine 

showroom minerals, all listed with deeply discounted suggested reserves! Please 
use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers will win on closing night! 

Some Highlights from the New Auction! 
  

Dioptase on Calcite from the Tsumeb Mine 
Fine Pentagonite on Mordenite from India 

Very rare specimen of Native Gold from the Vulture Mine in Arizona 
Rare Rhodochrosite with Calcite spheres from Broken Hill, Australia 

Museum calibre Native Wire Silver from the Himmelsfurst Mine 
Red Cuprite crystals with Smithsonite from the Tsumeb Mine 

Superb Sphalerite with Ruby Jack from the Tri-State Mining District 
Chrysocolla crystals over Malachite ps Azurite from the Congo 

Rare Native Leaf Gold in Quartz from the Smuggler-Union Mine 
Acanthite crystals on twinned Calcite from Kongsberg 
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Fine specimen of Covellite from the Summitville Mine in Colorado 
Superb combo of Native Wire Silver and Acanthite from the Imiter Mine 

Boulder Opal from Queensland, Australia 
Purple-tipped Adamite crystals on Goethite from the Ojuela Mine 

Exceptional plate of Topaz crystals and Smoky Quartz from Namibia 
Bright yellow Topaz crystals on Quartz from Schneckenstein 
Rare Millerite needles in a Chalcedony vug from Kentucky 

Gemmy Datolite crystals from Paterson, New Jersey  
  

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  

 

Denver 2015 Mineral Auction #3 

  
*   

Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals  

* 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The Third Denver 2015 Showroom Update will be Online Very Soon! 

  

Please watch for the NEW update notice! 

 

Link to the First Denver 2015 Showrooms 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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